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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Class A Station W49AY, Birmingham, Alabama

Facility ID 24257, File No. BDISTTA-20080804AEH

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Glen Iris Baptist School, licensee of W49AY, Birmingham, Alabama, this is

to request cancellation of BDISTTA-20080804AEH, an analog construction permit specifying

Channel 47. That permit was granted pursuant to the Commission's displacement policies. Glen

Iris is simultaneously filing an application for digital Channel 47, also on a displacement basis.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the

undersigned.

Harry C. Mart/n
Counsel for//

Glen Iris Baptist School
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cc (via email): Mr. Hossein Hashemzadeh (Hossein.Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov)
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